
Page 1 of 1 

Kay Flynn 

To: Tommy Williams 

Subject: RE: 040868-TX 

Okay. k 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3:3Q PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 040868-TX 

Kay you were right and I was wrong (on this one). Please remove the transfer and go back to the original. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3:28 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 040868-TX 

Do you mean you want "transfer" dropped from the title? When we first opened the docket, it was titled as a name 
change only, then you later asked that the title be changed to include "transfer." 

Should "transfer" be dropped? 

From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22,2004 3 2 6  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 040868-TX 

Kay, double check this one and make sure it states, Request for name change and does not mention the word 
transfer. 


